
From: Todd Orr
To: Terrance Moore
Cc: Jose Troconis; Adam Wells; Adam Ross; Moses Benson
Subject: Alachua Renaming Project - Budget Numbers
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 8:08:04 AM

Terrance:
 
Per our conversation last week, here are some rough, high-level budget numbers for you reference.
As discussed, we are still just scratching the surface of what the design will be but this can be a
foundation for budget  discussions.
 
Design Fees (typical for a project with the scope provided) - $25,000 - $30,000
 
 
Project Costs (For Budget Estimating Only):
 
(3) Museum Wall Installations (First, Second, Third Floor – without a digital component) $20,000 EA.
(1) Main First Floor Location (Wood wall where the lion is located) $20,000
(1) Granite Wall (First Floor) $10,000
 
Total Project Cost (Range) +/- $90,000
 
Hope this helps. Please continue to copy Jose, Adam, and Moses on all correspondence as I am going
to be traveling out of the office over the next several weeks.
 
Thank you,
 
Todd
 
D. Todd Orr, AIA, NCARB
Senior Architect  |  Principal
torr@dlrgroup.com
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Salus Architects Joins DLR Group.
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